TOWN OF MOORESVILLE P. O. Box 42

Mooresville, Alabama 35649

Incorporated November 16, 1818

Mayor Margaret-Anne Crumlish

Clerk Nikki Sprader **Town Council**

Place 1 Travis Hensley
Place 2 Mike Sprader
Place 3 Laurence McCrary

Place 4 Jane Barran
Place 5 Rush Mitchell

MOORESVILLE REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

August 16, 2016 StageCoach Tavern

Attending: Mayor Crumlish, Councilpersons Hensley, McCrary, Mitchell, and Barran

Absent: Councilperson Sprader

- The meeting was called to order with a quorum.
- Mayor Crumlish made a motion to approve the June minutes. Councilperson Barran seconded the motion and all approved.
- Mayor Crumlish made a motion that the \$10,400 proceeds from the 2015 Progressive Dinner would be applied as income to the Bicentennial Celebration. Councilperson Mitchell seconded the motion and all approved. Mayor Crumlish stated that Bicentennial Celebration income will be spent at the discretion of the Bicentennial Chairman. Chairman will give monthly financial reports to the Town Council at regular Town Council meetings.
- Order was suspended.
- Bicentennial Chairperson, Nikki Sprader, gave a report on Bicentennial plans which included the visit
 of Karen Utz, invitation from the City of Sylacauga to present Bicentennial plans, and visit to the
 Chickasaw Cultural Center.
- · Order was resumed.
- Councilperson McCrary presented the June and July financial reports-see attached
- Councilperson Hensley presented a report from the Preliminary DFIRM Community Coordination Meeting held on June 28, 2016 – see attached.
- Mayor Crumlish made a motion to approve an amount not to exceed \$5000 from the operational
 account for removal of trees and stumps in town. Councilperson Mitchell seconded the motion and
 all approved.
- Mayor Crumlish reported that Senator Arthur Orr suggested contacting Commissioner Yarbrough concerning the naming of Old Highway 20 in town limits.
- Mayor Crumlish made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit for 1818 Farms for educational purposes that include instructional classes, commerce for miscellaneous farm related prducts, group activities, and gatherings from August 22, 2016 to August 22, 2017. Councilperson Hensley seconded the motion and all approved.

- Mayor Crumlish read the Resolution stating that only one person filed a statement of candidacy for the office of Mayor, therefore, Margaret Anne Crumlish is declared elected to the office for the term commencing on the first Monday in November 2016.
- Mayor Crumlish read the Resolution stating that only one person filed a statement of candidacy for the office of Town Council Place 1, therefore, Travis Hensley is declared elected to the office for the term commencing on the first Monday in November 2016.
- Mayor Crumlish read the Resolution stating that only one person filed a statement of candidacy for the office of Town Council Place 2, therefore, Mike Sprader is declared elected to the office for the term commencing on the first Monday in November 2016.
- Mayor Crumlish read the Resolution stating that only one person filed a statement of candidacy for the office of Town Council Place 3, therefore, Nikki Sprader is declared elected to the office for the term commencing on the first Monday in November 2016.
- Mayor Crumlish read the Resolution stating that only one person filed a statement of candidacy for the office of Town Council Place 4, therefore Leann Barr is declared elected to the office for the term commencing on the first Monday in November 2016.
- Mayor Crumlish read the Resolution stating that only one person filed a statement of candidacy for the office of Town Council Place 5, therefore, Rush Mitchell is declared elected to the office for the term commencing on the first Monday in November 2016.
- Mayor Crumlish made a motion to adjourn. Councilperson Barran seconded the motion and all approved.

Respectfully Submitted, Nikki Sprader